## STATE OF NEW HAMPSHIRE - TOWN OF SURRY

## SELECTMEN

## MEETING MINUTES SEPTEMBER 21, 2015

The meeting was called to order at 7:00 P.M. Present were Jay Croteau, Bruce Smith and Eric Eichner.

Jay Croteau reported on the new website and the progress on the change over from the old site. The new email is still not working completely and he feels it may need to be corrected. The town officers, the new library trustees and new trustees of trust funds will be updated for the website.

Jonathan Sisson worked with Frank Conroy on the wetlands application for the Conroy culvert on the London Rd. Mr. Conroy copied several articles from the file of Brian Lord. The application was signed.

The selectmen signed the letter to Patrick Richardson regarding a deck being built on his rental property on 12 A without a building permit.

Pete Bissel requested a tax card for 21 Carpenter Road for Fiorey. He will pick up a copy of the Planning and Land Use Regulations for 2016.

Bruce Smith reported the Town of Surry had received a court summons from Fairpoint challenging the 2014 tax bill. Bruce Smith has left the supporting documents from the town with town attorney Gary Kinyon.

The Town of Surry received a disc from Henry Underwood on the GIS technical survey of the town's culverts. The selectmen and the Durwin Clark will review the inventory.

Bruce Smith spoke with Laura Barrett about theBoston Post Road Cane awarded to the oldest town citizen. She will speak to her mother Ruth Frink about receiving the award.

The selectmen signed the license agreement from the Army Corp of Engineers for the lower Pond Rd.

Fred Bretton spoke with the selectmen about the new numbering system for the campground.

The selectmen discussed the southwest cemetery. Bruce Smith had contacted Eversource who will take out the dead birch interfering with the power lines but indicated the maple on the south border would not be cut as well as the large pine in question.

The selectmen signed and paid bills.

The selectmen signed the payroll.

John Davis spoke with the selectmen about some potential site work for the lot for sale by the town.

Jay Croteau spoke with the other selectmen about the Invoice Cloud tax kiosk offered by Avitar which Carolyn Berglund had asked for which would allow tax payers, mortgage companies and banks to look at tax bills online. There is a onetime fee of \$95.00 for setup. The selectmen signed the contract. The selectmen will have the fire engineers come in and speak with them about how they plan to use the old police cruiser for an emergency vehicle. It has been suggested the 2006 Ford Explorer could be equipped as a first responder emergency vehicle and could be housed at the fire station. To make room at the station, the brush truck would be relocated to the highway garage during the winter months.

After opening the two bids for the Lower Pond Road the selectmen elected to hold the bids open for one more week until the other contractors had replied.

Bruce Smith motioned to accept the amended minutes. Eric Eichner seconded the motion. The selectmen agreed to accept the minutes as amended.

Bruce Smith motioned to adjourn. Eric Eichner seconded the motion. The selectmen agreed to adjourn.

The meeting adjourned at 9:00 P.M.